



SC DEPARTMENT of
**ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES**

Greg Cassidy
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

March 4, 2026

Ms. Diana Joyner
Lead Environmental Engineer
Westinghouse Electric Company
Nuclear Fuel
Columbia Fuel Fabrication Facility
5801 Bluff Road
Hopkins, South Carolina 29061

RE: Uranium Source Assessment Work Plan
Westinghouse Electric/Columbia Plant
Richland County, South Carolina
Consent Agreement (CA) 19-02-HW
File #51377

Dear Ms. Joyner:

The State Voluntary Cleanup Program (SVCP) received the Uranium Source Assessment Work Plan on February 19, 2026. The Department approves the plan as submitted. Understanding the complex nature of the environment in which these boreholes will be augered, the method described in the plan to abandon the boreholes will take precedent over the applicable requirements of R.61-71 of the South Carolina Well Standards and Regulations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (803) 898-0910 or by email at greg.cassidy@des.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Greg Cassidy".

Greg Cassidy, Project Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program
Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization

cc: Nancy Parr, Westinghouse Electric Company
Jeremy Grant, AECOM
Jessica Price, DES BRLS
James Berresford, BLWM
File #51377

